Lamont, Jennifer

From: Perkins, Roisin (DHSSPS)

Sent: 31 July 2013 12:37

To: Bradley, Fergal; 'Carolyn Harper'

Cc: Lamont, Jennifer; Campbell, Karen (DHSSPS)

Subject: FW. Paediatric parenteral fluid therapy (1month- 16 years) initial management guidelines
Attachments: 240713_ Fergal Bradley_ re paediatric parenteral fluid therapy (1month- 16 years) initial

management guidelines:pdf

Carolyn

Further to you letter dated 24™ July 2013 to Fergal, | would like to inform you that the DHSSPS website has now been
updated and previous versions of the wall chart removed to ensure there is no confusion.

I have attached the relevant weblink for your convenience.

http://www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/index/phealth/sqs/sqsd-circulars/sqsd-circulars-2002-2008.htm

“*any Thanks

Roisin

Roisin Perkins

Standards and Guidelines Quality Unit
Room D1

Castle Buildings

Stormont Estate

Belfast
BT4 35Q

rrom: Bradley, Fergal

Sent: 30 July 2013 11:31

To: Perkins, Roisin (DHSSPS)

Subject: FW: Paediatric parenteral fluid therapy (1month- 16 years) initial management guidelines

From: Carolyn Harper
Sent: 24 July 2013 08:33
To: Bradley, Fergal

Cc: Safety and Quality Alerts HSCB; Mary McElroy; Heather Reid; Margaret McNally; Libby Jones
Subject: Paediatric parenteral fluid therapy (1month- 16 years) initial management guidelines

“This email is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message.”

DHSSPS 342-034-001



Fergal,

Please find attached correspondence from Dr Harper for your attention.

Libby
obo Dr Harper

Dr Carolyn Harper FFPH
Executive Medical Director/Director of Public Health

“The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please inform the sender by return email and
destroy all copies. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of HSCNI. The content of emails
sent and received via the HSC network may be monitored for the purposes of ensuring compliance with HSC policies and procedures. While HSCNI takes
precautions in scanning outgoing emails for computer viruses, no responsibility will be accepted by HSCNI in the event that the email is infected by a computer
virus. Recipients are therefore encouraged to take their own precautions in relation to virus scanning. All emails held by HSCNI may be subject to public

closure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.”

DHSSPS 342-034-002




' Public Health 12-22 Linenhall Street

‘ Belfast
Agency BT2 8BS

VIA EMAL | R~

www.publichealth.hscni.net

Fergal Bradley

Acting Director or Safety, Quality and Standards
DHSSPS

Castle Buildings

BELFAST BT4 3SF

24 July 2013

Dear Fergal

Potential risk with 2007 and 2010 versions of the DHSSPS Wall Chart
— PAEDIATRIC PARENTERAL FLUID THERAPY for CHILDREN &
YOUNG PERSONS (1 month - 16 years) Initial management guidelines.

You may be aware that one of the resources to help staff in managing IV
fluids in children is a Wall Chart on Paediatric Parenteral Fluid Therapy (1
month — 16 years), which was developed in 2007 and updated in 2010.

It has been brought to our attention that, although the 2010 version is
available on the DHSSPS website (www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/hsc  sgsd  20-
07_wallchart-2.pdf), the 2007 chart is also still available at
www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/hsc _sgsd  20-07 wallchart.pdf.

To ensure that anyone accessing the chart is automatically directed to the
most recent version, | would ask for your assistance in removing the 2007
chart from the DHSSPS website. Thank you in anticipation.

Yours sincerely

Clarjer

DR CAROLYN HARPER
Executive Medical Director/Director of Public Health

Cc Alerts Office; Mary McElroy; Heather Reid

DHSSPS 342-034-003






